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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2016 9:17 AM
To: 'Kimberly M. Wilson'; Tucker, Shelly
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Fulks, Brett; Garcia, Ruben; David Adkins
Subject: RE: Todd 36 F SWD * 30-015-20277 * 2RP-3438 *

RE: Devon Energy * Todd 36 St 1 * 30‐015‐20341 
      2RP‐3438 * Date of release: 12/3/2015 
 
Kimberly, 
 
OCD concurs with BLM approval and conditions of approval for your proposal for remediation of the above 
referenced release. Please provide any additional data to OCD as well.  
 
The following is intended for clarification, although it may not seem as such:  
 
OCD notes that the Initial report C‐141 lists the well as Todd 36 State 1 with an API number of 30‐015‐20341. 
ULSTR is listed as I‐26‐23s‐31e. OCD data shows the Todd 36 State 1 (015‐20341) being in F‐36‐23s‐31e. BLM 
response references 2RP‐3438, but lists the well as Todd 36 F SWD, with API number 30‐015‐20277. OCD data 
lists this well (015‐20277) as Todd 26 G Fed 2, in G‐26‐23s‐31e. The Lat/Long listed on the C‐141 is in I‐26‐23s‐
31e, also as listed on the C‐141, and is adjacent to a lease road, approximately 650 yard south of 015‐20277. 
Please reference the 2RP number for future correspondence.  
 
I know, the agency I work for and this response share the same acronym.  

 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local 
laws  and/or regulations.  
 
If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me. 
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
O: 575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720 
 

 

From: Kimberly M. Wilson [mailto:kwilson@talonlpe.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 11:40 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly 
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Fulks, Brett; Garcia, Ruben; David Adkins 
Subject: Todd 36 F SWD * 30‐015‐20277 * 2RP‐3438 * 
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Good Afternoon, 
 
Happy Tuesday..  Attached please find attached the work plan for the above referenced location.  If you have 
any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me.   
 
Thank you. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kimberly M. Wilson 
Project Manager 
408 West Texas Avenue 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 
(575) 746.8768 office 
(575) 616.4023 direct 
(575) 602.3826 cell 
(866) 742.0742 emergency 
Email:  kwilson@talonlpe.com 
Web:  www.talonlpe.com 
  

 

 
 


